
 
NOTICE 

 
OF 

 
MEETING 

 
LICENSING & PUBLIC SPACE 

PROTECTION ORDER (PSPO) SUB 
COMMITTEE 

 
will meet on 

 
Monday 20 March 2023 

 
At 10.30 am 

 
In the 

 
Grey Room - York House, Windsor and on RBWM YouTube  

 
 

To: Members of the Licensing & Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) Sub Committee 
 
Councillors David Cannon, Mandy Brar and Gurpreet Bhangra  

 
 
Substitute Members 
 
Councillors Geoff Hill, Karen Davies, John Bowden, Sayonara Luxton, David Hilton and 
Jon Davey 

 
Kirsty Hunt, Service Lead – Electoral & Democratic Services - Issued: 10th March 2023 

 
Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part I of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s 

web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Democratic Services Officer Oran Norris-Browne Oran.Norris-
Browne@RBWM.gov.uk 

 
 
Recording of Meetings – In line with the council’s commitment to transparency the Part I (public) section of the meeting 

will be streamed live and recorded via Zoom. By participating in the meeting by audio and/or video, you are giving 
consent to being recorded and acknowledge that the recording will be in the public domain. If you have any questions 

regarding the council’s policy, please speak to Democratic Services or a Legal representative prior to the meeting. 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/user/WindsorMaidenhead/videos
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/


 

 

AGENDA 
 
Item Subject Page 

  
1.   Appointment of Chair 

 
The Sub Committee are asked to appoint a Chair for the duration of the 
hearing. 
 

- 
 

 
2.   Apologies for Absence 

 
The Sub Committee shall receive any apologies for absence. 
 

- 
 

 
3.   Declarations of Interest 

 
The Sub Committee are asked to declare any interests that they may have. 
 

3 - 4 
 

 
4.   Procedures of the Sub Committee 

 
All attendees at the hearing are to note the procedures of the Sub Committee. 
 

5 - 6 
 

 
5.   Consideration of an application to review a premises license 

 
The Sub Committee are to consider an application to review a premises 
license for Jagz Ltd trading as Drinks & Flair under s51 of the Licensing Act 
2003. 
 

7 - 116 
 

 
 



Revised October 2022 

 

MEMBERS’ GUIDE TO DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

Disclosure at Meetings 

If a Member has not disclosed an interest in their Register of Interests, they must make the declaration 
of interest at the beginning of the meeting, or as soon as they are aware that they have a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest (DPI) or Other Registerable Interest. If a Member has already disclosed the interest 
in their Register of Interests they are still required to disclose this in the meeting if it relates to the matter 
being discussed. 

Any Member with concerns about the nature of their interest should consult the Monitoring Officer in 
advance of the meeting.  

Non-participation in case of Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 

Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your DPIs (summary below, 
further details set out in Table 1 of the Members’ Code of Conduct) you must disclose the interest, 
not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room 
unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’ (as agreed in advance by 
the Monitoring Officer), you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest, just that you have an 
interest. Dispensation may be granted by the Monitoring Officer in limited circumstances, to enable 
you to participate and vote on a matter in which you have a DPI. 

Where you have a DPI on a matter to be considered or is being considered by you as a Cabinet 
Member in exercise of your executive function, you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest 
and must not take any steps or further steps in the matter apart from arranging for someone else to 
deal with it. 

DPIs (relating to the Member or their partner) include: 

• Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain. 

• Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the council) made to the 
councillor during the previous 12-month period for expenses incurred by him/her in carrying out 
his/her duties as a councillor, or towards his/her election expenses 

• Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed which has 
not been fully discharged. 

• Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the council. 

• Any licence to occupy land in the area of the council for a month or longer. 

• Any tenancy where the landlord is the council, and the tenant is a body in which the relevant 
person has a beneficial interest in the securities of. 

• Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where: 
a) that body has a place of business or land in the area of the council, and 
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the 
total issued share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal value of the shares of any one class 
belonging to the relevant person exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that 
class. 

Any Member who is unsure if their interest falls within any of the above legal definitions should seek 
advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting.  

Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests 

Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Other Registerable 
Interests (summary below and as set out in Table 2 of the Members Code of Conduct), you must 
disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also 
allowed to speak at the meeting but otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on 
the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it 
is a ‘sensitive interest’ (as agreed in advance by the Monitoring Officer), you do not have to 
disclose the nature of the interest. 

3

Agenda Item 3



Revised October 2022 

 

Other Registerable Interests: 

a) any unpaid directorships  

b) any body of which you are a member or are in a position of general control or management 

and to which you are nominated or appointed by your authority  

c) any body  

(i) exercising functions of a public nature  

(ii) directed to charitable purposes or  

(iii) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including 

any political party or trade union)  

 of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management 

Disclosure of Non- Registerable Interests 

Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial interest or well-being (and is 
not a DPI) or a financial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate, or a body included under 
Other Registerable Interests in Table 2 you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter 
only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but otherwise must not 
take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you 

have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’ (agreed in advance by the Monitoring 
Officer) you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest. 

Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects – 

a. your own financial interest or well-being; 

b. a financial interest or well-being of a friend, relative, close associate; or 

c. a financial interest or well-being of a body included under Other Registerable 
Interests as set out in Table 2 (as set out above and in the Members’ code of 
Conduct) 

you must disclose the interest. In order to determine whether you can remain in the meeting after 

disclosing your interest the following test should be applied. 

Where a matter (referred to in the paragraph above) affects the financial interest or well-being: 

a. to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority of 

inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision and; 

b. a reasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it 

would affect your view of the wider public interest 

You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the 
meeting but otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive 
interest’ (agreed in advance by the Monitoring Officer, you do not have to disclose the nature of 
the interest. 

Other declarations 

Members may wish to declare at the beginning of the meeting any other information they feel should 

be in the public domain in relation to an item on the agenda; such Member statements will be included 

in the minutes for transparency. 

4



Procedures 

The Sub-Committee to elect a Chair. The Chair will welcome all parties to the 
meeting, introduce the Sub Committee members and officers present. The hearing 
will then proceed as follows;  

a) The Officer Reporting (as the licensing authority) to outline the application and the 
    decision to be taken  

b) Members to ask questions of the Officer Reporting  

c) Applicant to ask questions of the Officer Reporting 

d) Premises licence holder to ask questions of the Officer Reporting 

 

e) The Applicant to put their case to the Sub Committee  

f) Members to ask questions of the Applicant 

g) Premises licence holder to ask questions of the Applicant  

 

h) Other responsible authorities to make their representation 

i) Members to ask questions of other responsible authorities  

j) Premises licence holder to ask questions of other responsible authorities 

 

k) Other persons to make their representation 

l) Members to ask questions of other persons 

m) Premises licence holder to ask questions of other persons  

 

n) Premises licence holder to make their representation 

o) Members to ask questions of the premises licence holder 

p) Applicant to ask questions of the premises licence holder 

 

q) Applicant to briefly summarise their position 

r) Premises licence holder to briefly summarise their position 

s) Officer Reporting to sum up and restate the options for the Members of the Sub 
    Committee  

t) Chair to ask if any parties have any further questions or anything they wish to add 

u) Sub Committee to retire and make their decision within 5 working days  

5

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



RBWM LICENSING & PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER SUB-COMMITTEE 
20 March 2023 10.30 - York House, Windsor 

CONSIDERATION OF AN APPLICATION TO REVIEW A PREMISES LICENCE 
UNDER s51 of the LICENSING ACT 2003 

Sub-Committee Members: Cllr Brar, Cllr Bhangra, Cllr Cannon 

Officer reporting: Greg Nelson, Trading Standards & Licensing Manager 

1. The Application

Applicant:   Mr Alex Lisowski, RBWM Licensing Enforcement Officer, for  
RBWM Licensing acting as a responsible authority 

Premises Licence: Jagz Ltd trading as Drinks and Flair, Station Hill, Ascot,  
SL5 9EG 

Type of Premises:  Licenced bar and events venue  

The current premises licence is Appendix A

The application to review this premises licence is Appendix B

2. Previous Hearing  
A hearing to determine this application before a Licensing and Public Space Protection 
Order Sub Committee originally took place on 23 January 2023. At that hearing the 
premises licence holder was represented by Ms Curtis and M Hayward, directors of 
Jagz Ltd, and they requested an adjournment of the proceedings as they were seeking 
to fully acquire the business in question. 

A licensing authority is permitted to adjourn a hearing where it considers this to be 
necessary for its consideration of any representations or notice made by a party to the 
hearing.  

The Chair of the Sub Committee on 23 January stated that the Sub Committee agreed 
to adjourn the hearing until a later date which would be notified forthwith. This was to 
allow the new minority shareholders to complete the acquisition of the business in 
question and fulfil the legal processes involved. The other reason was because Ms 
Natasha Tah, the director and majority shareholder of the company, was not present, 
and the Sub Committee wished for her to attend a future meeting to answer to the 
reasons as to why the licensing conditions were breached at the premises and to give 
her account of events. 

When a hearing is adjourned the parties are to be notified forthwith of the date on 
which the hearing is to be reconvened. On 27 January the parties to these proceedings 
were notified that the new hearing date was Thursday 9 March 2023 at 10.30. This was 
subsequently moved to Monday 20 March, with all parties being properly notified.  

7

Agenda Item 5



The minutes of the Licensing and Public Space Protection Order Sub Committee of 23 
January 2023 can be found at 
https://rbwm.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=599&MId=8434&Ver=4

Since the hearing of 23 January Ms Curtis and M Hayward are no longer directors of 
Jagz Ltd. This means they are no longer a party to these proceedings. 

The rest of this report is the same as that presented to the Sub Committee on 23 
January as no new evidence has been provided by any of the parties involved. 

3. Background 
Under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 a responsible authority or any other person 
may apply to the relevant licensing authority for a review of a premises licence. 

A “responsible authority” is defined in the Licensing Act 2003 as one of the agencies 
set out in section 13 of that Act. This includes the relevant licensing authority in whose 
area the premises is situated. 

Any such application must not be frivolous or vexatious or a repeat of a previous 
application, but it must relate to one or more of the four licensing objectives set out in 
the Licensing Act 2003, which are:  

 the prevention of crime and disorder 
 public safety 
 the prevention of public nuisance, and 
 the protection of children from harm 

The application to review the premises licence of Jagz Ltd trading as Drinks and Flair is 
not frivolous or vexatious, or a repeat of a previous application. It relates to one or 
more of the four licensing objectives. It is therefore a valid application. 

The application includes a statement from the applicant, Mr Lisowski, for RBWM 
Licensing acting as a responsible authority, which sets out in detail the reasons why 
the application has been submitted and the evidence to support it. Mr Lisowski 
concludes his statement by saying  

“Because of all these factors I don’t think it is possible to stop further breaches of 
the licence happening. The only way to prevent further breaches of the licence from 
occurring, are to revoke the licence.” 

You will hear from Mr Lisowski acting for RBWM Licensing as a responsible authority 
during the course of the hearing. 

The premises licence holder was informed of this application by e-mail on 09 
December 2022. The e-mail was sent to both the company’s e-mail address, and to Ms 
Natasha Tah who is the majority shareholder. This e-mail is Appendix C to this report. 

The Sub Committee must consider the application from Mr Lisowski, the other 
representations received in respect of this application, and the response of the licence 
holder, and then determine the application in light of the four licensing objectives.  

8



4. The Review Process 
When an application is made to review a premises licence, the process is subject to 
statutory time limits which are as follows; 
 Regulation 22 of The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises 

certificates) Regulations 2005 provides the following for receiving representations in 
relation to an application; 
“a period of 28 consecutive days starting on the day after the day on which the 
application to which it relates was given to the authority by the applicant”.  

This application was received on Friday 09 December. The 28 consecutive day period 
to receive representations therefore started on Saturday 10 December and ended on 
Friday 6 January 2023 

 Schedule 1 of The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 then provides 
the following for the timescale during which the hearing to determine an application 
for a review of a premises licence must be held;  
“20 working days beginning with the day after the end of the period during which 
representations may be made as prescribed under section 51(3)(c)”  

This 20 working day period started on Monday 9 January and would end on Friday 3 
February 2023. 

By having the original hearing on 23 January 2023 the requirement to hold a hearing 
within 20 working days was complied with.  

At RBWM the hearing to determine an application to review a premises licence is 
before a Licensing and Public Space Protection Order (LPSPO) Sub Committee, and 
that Sub Committee can take such steps, as set out in legislation, as are appropriate 
for the promotion of the four licensing objectives. 

During the 28 consecutive day consultation period outlined above, responsible 
authorities, as defined by the Licensing Act 2003, may make representations about the 
application. Other persons may also make representations. 

5. Relevant Representations Received  
With respect to this application from Mr Lisowski to review the premises licence of 
Jagz Ltd trading as Drinks and Flair, relevant representations from responsible 
authorities other than RBWM Licensing were received as follows;   

a .  Thames Valley Police Appendix D

b .  RBWM Environmental Health  None

c .  RBFRS: None 

d .  RBWM Planning  None

e .  RBWM Local Safeguarding Children's Board (LSCB) None 

9



f .  Public Health  None 

g .  RBWM Trading Standards  None  

The applicant, Mr Lisowski, also made an additional representation which is added to 
his original application, Appendix B. 

Representations about an application can also be made by any other person. Such a 
representation was received from Gosschalks LLP acting on behalf of Ei Group Ltd, 
the freehold owner of the premises that is the subject of this application. This 
representation is Appendix E. 

All parties who made representations were required to notify the licensing authority, in 
advance, if they intended to attend the hearing and, if so, if they intended to be 
represented or call witnesses. 
Proper notification was received from 

- Mr Lisowski and Mr Hawkings, for RBWM Licensing acting as a responsible 
authority 

- Debie Pearmain, Police Licensing Officer, Thames Valley Police 
- Gosschalks LLP 

6. Licensing Authorities Acting as Responsible Authorities 
It should be noted that, in respect of this application, RBWM is acting as both the 
licensing authority and as a responsible authority. 

Section 53 of the Licensing Act 2003 specifically provides that, where a local authority 
is both the relevant licensing authority and a responsible authority in respect of any 
premises, the authority may, in its capacity as a responsible authority, apply under 
section 51 for a review of any premises licence, and may, in its capacity as licensing 
authority, determine that application. 

In such situations the guidance included in the Home Office Revised Guidance issued 
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2018, must be followed. This 
guidance states that; 

“ …. it is important to achieve a separation of responsibilities within the 
authority to ensure procedural fairness and eliminate conflicts of interest. In 
such cases licensing determinations will be made by the licensing committee or 
sub committee comprising elected members of the authority (although they are 
advised by a licensing officer). Therefore, a separation is achieved by allocating 
distinct functions (i.e. those of licensing authority and responsible authority) to 
different officials within the authority” (paragraph 9.17) 

“In these cases, licensing authorities should allocate the different 
responsibilities to different licensing officers or other officers within the local 
authority to ensure a proper separation of responsibilities. The officer advising 
the licensing committee (i.e. the authority acting in its capacity as the licensing 
authority) must be a different person from the officer who is acting for the 
responsible authority. The officer acting for the responsible authority should not 
be involved in the licensing decision process and should not discuss the merits 
of the case with those involved in making the determination by the licensing 
authority. For example, discussion should not take place between the officer 

10



acting as responsible authority and the officer handling the licence application 
regarding the merits of the case. Communication between these officers in 
relation to the case should remain professional and consistent with 
communication with other responsible authorities” (paragraph 9.18) 

Following the Home Office guidance this separation of responsibilities has been 
achieved in this matter by having one officer, Greg Nelson, Trading Standards & 
Licensing Manager, acting as the licensing authority. His role is to present this 
application to the Sub Committee by means of this report and to advise the Sub-
Committee about the licence review process.  

A different officer, Mr Lisowski, is acting for the Royal Borough as a responsible 
authority along with Craig Hawkings RBWM Licensing Team Leader. 

To further ensure fairness and impartiality, decisions relating to the application made 
by Mr Lisowski will be decided by the Sub Committee, comprising elected members of 
the authority, advised by an impartial legal advisor.  

7. Matters to Consider 
In considering an application to review a premises licence, the Sub Committee must 
take into account 

- the application itself 
- representations received about the application 
- representations made by the premises licence holder 
- the RBWM Statement of Licensing Policy 2021-2026 
- the Home Office Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing 

Act 2003, April 2018. 

8. RBWM Statement of Licensing Policy 2021-2026  
The sections of the RBWM Licensing Policy relevant to this application are; 
Licensing Objectives and other Key Aims and Purposes 
1.9 The four licensing objectives covered by this policy, as set out in the Licensing  
Act 2003, are: 

• Prevention of crime and disorder 
• Public safety 
• Prevention of public nuisance 
• Protection of children from harm 

1.10 These four objectives are of equal importance. There are no other statutory  
licensing objectives so the promotion of these four objectives is a paramount  
consideration at all times. 

1.11 This Statement of Policy reflects the guidance issued by the Home Office  
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (version published April 2018).  

1.12 Paragraph 1.5 of the section 182 guidance states that licensing legislation  
supports a number of key aims and purposes. These are vitally important and  
should be principal aims for everyone involved in licensing work. These  
include: 

• Protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour  
and noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licenced premises. 

11



• Giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to  
effectively manage and police the night-time economy and take action  
against those premises that are causing the problems 

Conditions 
5.2 The Council maintains that licensing is about the control of licenced premises,  
qualifying clubs and temporary events within the terms of the 2003 Act. Any  
terms and conditions attached to licences will be focused on matters which  
are within the control of individual licensees and others granted relevant  
permissions, centering on the premises and their vicinity. 

Wider Community Interest 
6.9 Wider Community Interest - The licensing authority considers that its licensing  
functions are exercised in the public interest. Furthermore, the licensing  
authority is under a duty to take any steps with a view to the promotion of the  
licensing objectives in the interests of the wider community and not just those  
of the individual licence holder. 

Promoting the Prevention of Crime and Disorder  

Where appropriate, the licensing authority and responsible authorities may propose 

conditions relating to the following issues in relation to the Prevention of Crime and 

Disorder objective: 
 Measure to prevent bottles being carried from premises 
 Use of drinks’ promotions 
 Measure to prevent binge drinking 
 Participation in the Pub Watch Scheme 
 Use of door supervisors 
 Training staff in crime prevention measures 
 Search procedures 
 Use of close circuit television 
 Lighting 
 Where premises are new, designing out crime 
 Quality of surveillance of premises 

9. Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

The sections and paragraphs of the Home Office Guidance relevant to this 

application are; 

Licensing objectives and aims 

1.2 The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four statutory 

objectives which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken. 

1.3 The licensing objectives are: 

• The prevention of crime and disorder; 

• Public safety; 

• The prevention of public nuisance; and 

• The protection of children from harm. 

12



1.4 Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing 

objectives, so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount 

consideration at all times. 

1.5 However, the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and 

purposes. These are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone 

involved in licensing work. They include: 

 protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and 

noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises; 

 providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local 

communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions 

about the most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area;  

Crime and disorder 

2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on 

crime and disorder.  

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder 

including the prevention of illegal working in premises (see paragraph 10.10). For 

example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take place, the 

presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately 

outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and 

crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on their premises 

for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its staff, or its 

customers. But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may be 

appropriate to ensure that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to 

ensure that certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute 

over the terms of the condition. 

Hearings 

9.38 In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives 

in the overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give 

appropriate weight to: 

• the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives; 

• the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the  

  parties; 

• this Guidance; 

• its own statement of licensing policy. 

Reviews 

11.1 The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences and 

club premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where 

problems associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of 

a premises licence or club premises certificate. 

13



11.2 At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises 

certificate, a responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing 

authority to review the licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the 

premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives 

11.5 Any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may apply for a review of a 

premises licence or club premises certificate. Therefore, the relevant licensing 

authority may apply for a review if it is concerned about licensed activities at premises 

and wants to intervene early without waiting for representations from other persons. 

11.6 Where the relevant licensing authority does act as a responsible authority and 

applies for a review, it is important that a separation of responsibilities is still achieved 

in this process to ensure procedural fairness and eliminate conflicts of interest. 

11.9 Representations must be made in writing and may be amplified at the 

subsequent hearing or may stand in their own right. Additional representations which 

do not amount to an amplification of the original representation may not be made at 

the hearing. 

11.10 Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about 

problems identified at premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders 

early warning of their concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible 

they should advise the licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to 

address those concerns. A failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is 

expected to lead to a decision to apply for a review. Co-operation at a local level in 

promoting the licensing objectives should be encouraged and reviews should not be 

used to undermine this co-operation 

Powers of a licensing authority on the determination of a review 

11.17 The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take 

any further steps appropriate to promoting the licensing objectives. In addition, there 

is nothing to prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence 

holder and/or to recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is 

expected that licensing authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important 

mechanism for ensuring that the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and 

that warnings should be issued in writing to the licence holder. 

11.18 However, where responsible authorities such as the police or environmental 

health officers have already issued warnings requiring improvement – either orally or 

in writing – that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to address 

concerns, licensing authorities should not merely repeat that approach and should 

take this into account when considering what further action is appropriate. Similarly, 

licensing authorities may take into account any civil immigration penalties which a 

licence holder has been required to pay for employing an illegal worker 

14



11.19 Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is  

appropriate, it may take any of the following steps: 

 modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new 

conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by 

reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times; 

 exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude 

the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within 

the incidental live and recorded music exemption); 

 remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider 

that the problems are the result of poor management; 

 suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 

 revoke the licence. 

11.20 In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing 

authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the 

concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally 

be directed at these causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and 

proportionate response to address the causes of concern that instigated the review. 

11.21 For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that the 

removal and replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient to 

remedy a problem where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor 

management decisions made by that individual. 

11.22 Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor 

company practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises 

supervisor may be an inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, 

where subsequent review hearings are generated by representations, it should be 

rare merely to remove a succession of designated premises supervisors as this would 

be a clear indication of deeper problems that impact upon the licensing objectives. 

11.23 Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and 

exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a 

temporary period of up to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the 

licence for up to three months could impact on the business holding the licence 

financially and would only be expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of 

promoting the licensing objectives or preventing illegal working. So, for instance, a 

licence could be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from 

allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will 

always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from a 

licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the 

licensing objectives and for the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. But 

where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing authority should 

not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tackle the problems 

15



at the premises and, where other measures are deemed insufficient, to revoke the 

licence. 

10. Conclusion 
The LPSPO Sub Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to 
promoting the four licensing objectives, which are: 

 The prevention of crime and disorder; 
 Public safety; 
 The prevention of public nuisance 
 The protection of children from harm. 

In making its decision, the Sub Committee is obliged to have regard to national 
guidance and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy, as well as giving full 
consideration to all of the written representations made and the evidence that it has 
heard in relation to this application. 

The Sub-Committee must then take such of the following steps (if any) as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the four licensing objectives: 

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence; 
(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 
(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor; 
(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 
(e) to revoke the licence; 

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of 
them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.  

In making their decision the Sub Committee is reminded that they have a duty to 
behave impartially and that their decision must be based on the evidence that has 
been presented to them.  

In their written decision the Sub Committee should; 
• Refer to every relevant representation and the supporting evidence provided 

• State the extent to which it has taken account of RBWM Policy and national 
guidance 

• When deciding in accordance with RBWM Policy and national guidance, 
explain why it has not considered a departure justified, if applicable 

• If deciding contrary to RBWM Policy or national guidance, explain the 
basis and reason for the departure and the evidence that supported this decision 

• When refusing an application in whole or in part, or modifying the activities 
and/or the hours and/or the conditions to a licence that is granted, state why 
it considered it appropriate to do so in order to promote one or more 
specified licencing objectives, and the evidence that supported this 

 decision. Any such decision must be cogent and legally sound 

16



• Use the legal adviser’s help to draught its reasons and to assist in ensuring 
that the decision is legally robust, but the reasons must be the Sub  
Committee’s 

• Ensure, as far as is reasonably possible, that their decision will be able to 
withstand scrutiny should any of the parties to this hearing appeal that 
decision the to the Magistrates Court 

The Sub Committee is reminded that any party to the hearing may appeal against its 
decision to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of that decision. 

The Sub Committee is asked to determine the application 

Appendices: 
Appendix A – Premises licence for Jagz Ltd trading as Drinks and Flair  
Appendix B – Application to review the premises licence for Jagz Ltd trading as Drinks 

 and Flair plus additional representation 
Appendix C – Notice of the Application  
Appendix D – Representation from Thames Valley Police 
Appendix E – Representation from Gosschalks LLP 

Background papers: 
Licensing Act 2003 found at 
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents  

Licensing Act 2003 s182 Statutory Guidance, found at  

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachm

ent_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensin

g_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf

RBWM Statement of Licensing Policy 2021-2026, found at 
https://www.rbwm.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2021-07/licensing_policy_statement.pdf

Financial implications: None directly but Members should be aware that any 
decision of the Sub-Committee may be appealed against in the Magistrates’ Court 
and such an appeal may involve additional costs and possible costs against the 
Council. 

Environmental/Sustainability Implications: Any authorisation under the 
Licensing Act 2003 may give rise to environmental implications both positive and 
negative depending upon the application and any measures proposed to take 
control adverse environmental factors. However, in the case of this application, there 
are no specific environmental or sustainability implications. 

Legal implications: As outlined in the report. 

Equality Implications: None. 

17



Risk Implications: None. 

Community Safety Implications: As outlined in the evidence submitted to this 
hearing. 

Report Author / Officer Reporting 
Greg Nelson – Trading Standards & Licensing Manager 
greg.nelson@rbwm.gov.uk
07970 446526 

18



 
 

Printed on 10 Jan. 23 at 11:43   050496/VARY2 

www.rbwm.gov.uk Page 1 of 10    

Licensing Act 2003 PL050496 

Premises Licence  

LOCAL AUTHORITY 
The Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead 

Town Hall 
St Ives Road 
Maidenhead 

SL6 1RF 
 

Tel: 01628 683840 
www.rbwm.gov.uk 

 

Part 1 – Premises Details 
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

Drinks And Flairs 
Station Hill Ascot SL5 9EG  
  

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED BY THE DATES 

Date Issued: 3 January 2023 Not applicable  
  

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AND TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF THOSE ACTIVITIES 

Activity, Location and Area if Applicable Description From – To 
G. Performance of Dance (Indoors) 
 Wednesday 12:00 - 02:00  
 Thursday to Saturday 12:00 - 03:00  
 Sunday 12:00 - 02:00  
 Monday to Tuesday 12:00 - 01:00  
 Permit the premises to be used for dancing performances and competitions as well 

as by customers 
 

B. Exhibition of a film (Indoors) 
 Wednesday 09:00 - 03:00  
 Sunday 09:00 - 03:00  
 Monday to Tuesday 09:00 - 02:00  
 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 04:00  
 Video Entertainment on TV screens and amusement machines. 

 

Indoor Sporting Event 

 Wednesday 09:00 - 03:00  
 Sunday 09:00 - 03:00  
 Monday to Tuesday 09:00 - 02:00  
 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 04:00  
 Seasonal Details - Darts Competitions, Dominoes, and activities of a like nature 

either organised or spontaneous 
 

F. Playing of Recorded Music 

 Wednesday 09:00 - 03:00  
 Sunday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:00  
 Monday to Tuesday 09:00 - 02:00  
 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 04:00  
 Recorded music, including juke box type music and Karaoke with or without DJ, 

during normal business or as part of functions, and including audience 
participation. Recorded music will be played as background in the Caf י and 
balcony/outside during the day and evening. Music will be turned down after 
permitted hours to supply alcohol  
  
Seasonal Details - No outdoor music or any other Licensable activity outside after 
2300 hours 7 days a week.  

H.Other Entertainment falling within Act 

 Sunday to Wednesday 12:00 - 00:00  
 Thursday to Saturday 12:00 - 01:00  
 Compeers for quiz and similar events, comedians and similar performances. In any 

case using voice amplification. 
 
 
 
 
 

19



 
 

Printed on 10 Jan. 23 at 11:43   050496/VARY2 

www.rbwm.gov.uk Page 2 of 10    

Licensing Act 2003 PL050496 

Premises Licence  

I. Provision of facilities for making music 

 Thursday to Sunday 12:00 - 01:00  
 Monday to Wednesday 12:00 - 00:00  
 A stage area and microphone with amplifiers for use as and when required, at any 

time during opening hours 
 
 

M. Supply of alcohol consumed BOTH on and off Premises 

 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:00  
 Monday to Tuesday 09:00 - 01:00  
 Sunday 09:00 - 02:00  
 Wednesday 09:00 - 02:00  
 
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES 

Day Time From – To  
 
Monday  09:00 - 02:00 
Tuesday  09:00 - 02:00 
Wednesday  09:00 - 03:00 
Thursday  09:00 - 04:00 
Friday  09:00 - 04:00 
Saturday  09:00 - 04:00 
Sunday  09:00 - 03:00 
 
 

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES 
  Alcohol is supplied for consumption both ON and OFF the Premises 

 

20



 
 

Printed on 10 Jan. 23 at 11:43   050496/VARY2 

www.rbwm.gov.uk Page 3 of 10    

Licensing Act 2003 PL050496 

Premises Licence  

Part 2 
NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF 
PREMISES LICENCE 

  Jagz Limited 
Station Hill Ascot SL5 9EG  
Telephone No:- 01344 622925 

  
REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE 
APPLICABLE) 
Jagz Limited   02716823 

  
NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES 
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

 Pavun Gami 
 

 

  
PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITYOF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED 
PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 
Licence No: 1002 Licensing Authority:  LB Of Brent 

 

21



 
 

Printed on 10 Jan. 23 at 11:43   050496/VARY2 

www.rbwm.gov.uk Page 4 of 10    

Licensing Act 2003 PL050496 

Premises Licence  

ANNEXES 
ANNEX 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
 
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: 
at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 
at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is 
suspended. 
 
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a 
personal licence. 
 
1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or 
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.  
 
2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises: 
 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, 
individuals to: 
 i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the 
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply 
alcohol), or  
 ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise) 
 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the 
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective; 
 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the 
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant 
risk of undermining a licensing objective;  
 
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the 
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to 
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner. 
 
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person 
is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).  
 
(f) The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where 
it is reasonably available. 
 
(3) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification 
policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  
 
(4) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of 
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy 
 
(5) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age 
(or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 
identification bearing their photograph date of birth and either: 
 
(a) a holographic mark, or  
 
(b) an ultraviolet feature. 
 
The responsible person shall ensure that: 
 

22



 
 

Printed on 10 Jan. 23 at 11:43   050496/VARY2 

www.rbwm.gov.uk Page 5 of 10    

Licensing Act 2003 PL050496 

Premises Licence  

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other 
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely 
closed container) it is available in the following measures -  
 
(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml; and 
 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 
customers on the premises, and   
 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the 
customer is made aware that these measures are available.  
 
A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence in respect of 
the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by 
either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any 
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply 
of alcohol. 
 
(1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises 
for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
 
(2) For the purpose of the condition set out in paragraph 1: 
 
(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979 
 
(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula: 
 
  P = D+(DxV) 
 where - 
 (i) P is the permitted price.  
 (ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged in 
relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date for the sale or supply of the alcohol and  
 (iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax 
were charged on the date if the sale or supply of the alcohol. 
 
(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to the premises in respect of which there is in force a premises 
licence -  
 (i) the holder of the premises licence. 
 (ii) the designated premises supervisor. 
 (iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence; 
 
(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises 
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member 
or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 
 
(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 
 
3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not 
be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually 
given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 
 
4) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day 
("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a 
charge to the rate of duty or value added tax. 
 

23



 
 

Printed on 10 Jan. 23 at 11:43   050496/VARY2 

www.rbwm.gov.uk Page 6 of 10    

Licensing Act 2003 PL050496 

Premises Licence  

5) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take 
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 
 
Any individual employed to carry out a security activity must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA). 
 
Admission of children is restricted in accordance with the recommendation by the British Board of Film 
Classification. If the film has not been classified the restriction of children must be approved by the Licensing 
Authority. (Children means any person under 18 years). 
 
ANNEX 2 – Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule 
General 
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

Digital CCTV monitoring system to be installed and maintained to Thames Valley Police standard. 

1. Recording to be kept securely for 31 days and made available to Thames Valley Police employees 

2. DPS or nominated person to be trained on how to work the CCTV system to the standard where the 

 nominated person can download any potential evidence required by Thames Valley Police employees 

 and Authorised persons as defined by Sections 13 & 69 Licensing Act 2003. 

 

3. Nominated person is responsible in supplying the necessary media (discs, data stick) containing any 

 downloaded content. Refusals Register to be on the premises and kept up to date and made available 

 upon the request of Police, Trading Standards Officers and authorised persons as defined by Sections 13 

 & 69 Licensing Act 2003. 

 

4. A minimum of 10 SIA door staff to be working on a Friday and Saturday night from 21:00 until close with 

 one staff member being female. A minimum of 16 SIA door staff to be working when the Nightclub is in 

 operation and at any such times as requested by Thames Valley Police and RBWM Licensing 

 

5. Door Staff Register of SIA Security Personnel shall be kept. The register will show the following details: 

6. Full SIA registration number. 

7. Date and time that the Door Supervisor commenced duty, countersigned by the Designated Premises 

 Supervisor or Duty Manager. 

 

8. Date and time that the Door Supervisor finished work, countersigned by the Designated Premises 

9. Any occurrence or incident of interest involving crime and disorder, or public safety must be recorded 

 giving names of the Door Supervisor involved. 

 

10. ID photo and scan of SIA badge. 

11. The SIA Security Personnel register shall be kept at the premises and be available for inspection by an 

 authorised officer of Thames Valley Police, or an authorised Licensing Officer from the Local Authority 

 and shall be retained for a period of 1 year. 

 

12. Whilst SIA Security Personnel are employed at the premises all will be deployed with digitally recording 

 Body Worn Video (BWV). The BWV will be used to record any incidents which occur inside or outside of 

 the premises involving customers, prospective customers or any staff member that impact on any of the 

 four licensing objectives. Data recordings shall be made immediately available to an authorised officer 

 of Thames Valley Police or an authorised Licensing Officer from the Local Authority together with 

 facilities for viewing upon request, subject to the provisions of the Data Protection Act. 

 

13. The Premises Licence Holder/DPS shall ensure that all SIA Security Personnel whilst employed at the 

 premises shall wear high visibility jackets/tabards in order to be clearly visible and identifiable at all  times 

to the public and via CCTV both internally and externally. When tabards are worn, high visibility  armbands 

must be worn that incorporate displaying SIA badges. If high visibility full sleeved jackets are  worn the 

24



 
 

Printed on 10 Jan. 23 at 11:43   050496/VARY2 

www.rbwm.gov.uk Page 7 of 10    

Licensing Act 2003 PL050496 

Premises Licence  

PLH/DPS must ensure that all SIA Security Personnel badges are also displayed via an easily  visible arm 

band of a different high visibility colour to the jacket that is being worn. 

 

14. All events using promoters, not normally associated with the premise, shall require notification to 

 Thames Valley Police a minimum of ten (10) working days prior to the event taking place, where 

 practicable, unless the Premises Licence Holder/DPS can evidence it was asked less than 10 days 

before  to hold the event, when less than ten (10) working days' notice will be accepted, the notification shall 

 identify the promoter, the event being promoted and the nature of the music being promoted. 

 

15. Thames Valley Police to be notified of any DJ’s not normally associated with the premises with a 

 minimum of ten (10) working days prior to the event taking place. 

 

16. These events shall be subject to a full risk assessment, to be carried out by DPS, or a nominated 

 individual and be made available on request to an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police. 

 

17. An ID scanning system will be employed at the premises and will be utilised for all customers. This will 

 be in operation during licensable activities and shall be a condition of entry. 

 

18. Last entry time to the premises to be: 

a. Monday & Tuesday – 11.30pm 

b. Wednesday – 00.30am 

c. Thursday to Saturday – 01.30am 

d. Sunday – 00.30am 

19. Drugs Policy to be in place and approved by Thames Valley Police 

20. The DPS or nominated individual to notify the Safety Advisory Group of any large outdoor events in the 

 car-park at least 3 months prior to the event 

 

21. The licensee and staff will at all times in line with policy demonstrate a responsible attitude to the 

 marketing and sale of alcohol. 

 

22. Licensee is a member of the pub watch scheme. 

23. Customers will not be allowed to leave the premises with glasses or bottles 

 
Public Safety 
 
Public safety is to be reviewed regularly through the health and safety policy. The health and safety policy is to 
be fully briefed and trained to all management and staff and staff will continue to be trained to the standards 
required by legislation suitable and sufficient Fire Risk Assessment to include all licensable areas both inside 
and outside to be submitted to Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead, Licensing, Thames Valley Police 
and Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service, Eight (8) weeks prior to " Royal Ascot Week Race Meeting". 
 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
The premises have sufficient noise insulation for the regulated activities from the premises. Signage will be 
displayed regarding customers responsibilities to leave in an orderly and quiet manner consistent with good 
neighbour relations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

25



 
 

Printed on 10 Jan. 23 at 11:43   050496/VARY2 

www.rbwm.gov.uk Page 8 of 10    

Licensing Act 2003 PL050496 

Premises Licence  

Protection of Children from Harm 
 
The restrictions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 will apply. A recognised proof of age policy will be enforced 
 
ANNEX 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Panel 
 
 
ANNEX 4 – Plans 
See Attached Plans 

 

 

Greg Nelson 
Trading Standards & Licensing Manager 

26



 

Printed on 10 Jan. 23 at 11:43   050496/VARY2 

www.rbwm.gov.uk Page 9 of 10    

Licensing Act 2003 PL050496 

Premises Licence Summary 

LOCAL AUTHORITY 
The Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead 

Town Hall 
St Ives Road 
Maidenhead 

SL6 1RF 
 

Tel: 01628 683840 
www.rbwm.gov.uk 

 

Premises Details 
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

Drinks And Flairs 
Station Hill Ascot SL5 9EG  
  

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED BY THE DATES 

Date Issued: 3 January 2023 Not applicable  

  
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AND TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF THOSE ACTIVITIES 

Activity, Location and Area if Applicable Description From – To 
G. Performance of Dance (Indoors) 
 Wednesday 12:00 - 02:00  
 Thursday to Saturday 12:00 - 03:00  
 Sunday 12:00 - 02:00  
 Monday to Tuesday 12:00 - 01:00  
 Permit the premises to be used for dancing performances and competitions as well 

as by customers 
 

B. Exhibition of a film (Indoors) 
 Wednesday 09:00 - 03:00  
 Sunday 09:00 - 03:00  
 Monday to Tuesday 09:00 - 02:00  
 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 04:00  
 Video Entertainment on TV screens and amusement machines. 

 

Indoor Sporting Event 

 Wednesday 09:00 - 03:00  
 Sunday 09:00 - 03:00  
 Monday to Tuesday 09:00 - 02:00  
 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 04:00  
 Seasonal Details - Darts Competitions, Dominoes, and activities of a like nature 

either organised or spontaneous 
 

F. Playing of Recorded Music 

 Wednesday 09:00 - 03:00  
 Sunday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:00  
 Monday to Tuesday 09:00 - 02:00  
 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 04:00  
 Recorded music, including juke box type music and Karaoke with or without DJ, 

during normal business or as part of functions, and including audience 
participation. Recorded music will be played as background in the Caf י and 
balcony/outside during the day and evening. Music will be turned down after 
permitted hours to supply alcohol  
  
Seasonal Details - No outdoor music or any other Licensable activity outside after 
2300 hours 7 days a week.  
 

H.Other Entertainment falling within Act 

 Sunday to Wednesday 12:00 - 00:00  
 Thursday to Saturday 12:00 - 01:00  
 Compeers for quiz and similar events, comedians and similar performances. In any 

case using voice amplification. 
 
 
 

27



 

Printed on 10 Jan. 23 at 11:43   050496/VARY2 

www.rbwm.gov.uk Page 10 of 10    

Licensing Act 2003 PL050496 

Premises Licence Summary 

 

I. Provision of facilities for making music 

 Thursday to Sunday 12:00 - 01:00  
 Monday to Wednesday 12:00 - 00:00  
 A stage area and microphone with amplifiers for use as and when required, at any 

time during opening hours 
 

M. Supply of alcohol consumed BOTH on and off Premises 

 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:00  
 Monday to Tuesday 09:00 - 01:00  
 Sunday 09:00 - 02:00  
 Wednesday 09:00 - 02:00  

  
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES 

Day Time From – To  
 
Monday  09:00 - 02:00 
Tuesday  09:00 - 02:00 
Wednesday  09:00 - 03:00 
Thursday  09:00 - 04:00 
Friday  09:00 - 04:00 
Saturday  09:00 - 04:00 
Sunday  09:00 - 03:00 
 

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES 

  Alcohol is supplied for consumption both ON and OFF the Premises 
Part 2 

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF 
PREMISES LICENCE 

  Jagz Limited 
Station Hill Ascot SL5 9EG  
Telephone No:- 01344 622925 

  
REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE 
APPLICABLE) 
Jagz Limited  02716823 

  
NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE 
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

 Pavun Gami 

 
STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED 

No prohibition or restriction on access to the premises by children 

 

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



From: Alex Lisowski  
Sent: 09 December 2022 10:55 
To: management@drinksandflair.com; Tasha Tah <tahtasha@gmail.com> 
Cc: Craig Hawkings <Craig.Hawkings@RBWM.gov.uk> 
Subject: Review of premises licence for Drinks and Flair, Station Hill, Ascot, SL5 9EG 
 
Dear Natasha Tah, 
Please see attachment which is a review which has been launched against the premises licence for 
Drinks and Flair.  The public consultation  period for the review is 10thnd December, 2022 to 6th 
January, 2023.  Once that period has ended the review will be held in front of the Council’s Licensing 
Panel.  Once a date for that hearing has been set, you will be informed and invited to attend the 
meeting.  You will then receive a copy of the report that is submitted to the Panel before the 
hearing.  Any one who might support your case is entitled to make representations, in support of 
you,   during the public consultation period.  They will be entitled to attend the hearing, and you are 
entitled to have someone represent you at the hearing.  
Public notices advertising the review will be posted on the outside of your premises.  They must 
remain in place until the end of the consultation period at midnight 6th January, 2023. 
 
Because I am not a neutral party in this process, please address any enquiries you have about the 
review to:  licensing@rbwm.gov.uk 
 
Yours sincerely, 
Mr A. Lisowski, 
Licensing Enforcement Officer, 
The Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead.      
 

86

mailto:management@drinksandflair.com
mailto:tahtasha@gmail.com
mailto:Craig.Hawkings@RBWM.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@rbwm.gov.uk


 

 

THAMES VALLEY POLICE 

 Division/Station HQ Local Policing 

From Debie Pearmain To : Greg Nelson 

 Police Licensing Officer Licensing Manager, RBWM 

 Ref . Date : 3rd January 2023 Tel.N0. 07970145624 

87



 

 

Subject 

GEN46-LAN(  

95) 

Drinks & Flair. Station Hill, Ascot. SL5 9E — Supporting Evidence for the Licence Review 

In relation to the review application submitted by Alexander Lisowski, Licensing Enforcement 

Officer, onbehalf of the Licensing Department RBWM, Thames Valley Police support this review 

application. 

I have detailed below my involvement with Natasha Tah from August 2022: 

22/08/2022 
Email from Natasha Tah who had contacted me by email to update me of the change of DPS 

application that should be submitted in the next day or so. Natasha also invited myself and the 

Neighbourhood Officer to attend the venue so that she could show us what has been done to the 

venue. 

23/08/2022 
Application submitted for the change of DPS. 

23/08/2022 
Licensing meeting held at Drinks and Flair, Ascot. In attendance were Natasha Tah, Paul Butcher, 

Operations Director, Daniel Cross, Area Manager of the Security Firm, PC Race, Neighbourhood 

Officer and Debie Pearmain, Police Licensing Officer. 
Gen40 dated 23/08/2022 attached 
Email sent to Natasha Tah dated 23/08/2022 attached. 

27/08/2022 at 11.30pm 

Report from Officers of only 8 door staff members working when they attended the premises. 
Gen 40 dated 27/08/2022 attached. 

01/09/2022 
Email sent by Debie Pearmain, Police Licensing Officer to Natasha Tah informing her of the potential 

breach of Licence on the 27/08/2022. Email dated 01/09/2022 attached. 

02/09/2022 
Email response sent by Natasha Tah to Debie Pearmain, Police Licensing Officer. 
Email dated 02/09/2022 attached. 

02/09/2022 at 11.30pm 
Licensing check as per the Night Time Economy tasking — Officer reported that the door staff gave 

numbers; Manager came out and was sarcastic with Officers.  

Gen40 dated 02/09/2022 attached. 

06/09/2022 
Email sent by Debie Pearmain, Police Licensing Officer, to Natasha Tah informing her of the potential 

breach of Licence. 

Email dated 06/09/2022 attached. 

88



 

 

10/09/2022 at 00.51am 
Licensing check as per the Night Time Economy tasking — Officers reported a negative and hostile 

response to them, with Police Officers being refused entry to the premises.  

Gen40 dated 10/09/2022 attached. 

27/09/2022 
No Staff member attended the Ascot Pub Watch meeting. This is a condition on the Premises Licence. 

15/10/2022 
Information received by Thames Valley Police that the premises staff are selling take away alcohol in 

plastic cups and bottles of beer are being sold for take-outs. 

24/10/2022 
Licensing meeting held at Windsor Police Station. In attendance were Natasha Tall, Jay Brown, DPS, 

PC Race, Neighbourhood Officer and Debie Pearmain, Police Licensing Officer.  

Gen40 dated 24/10/2022 attached. 

30/10/2022 
Jay Brown DPS emailed both the Police Licensing Officer and the Local Authority Licensing Officers 

to inform us that he was removing himself as the DPS. 

09/12/2022 
New DPS appointed. 

As you can see from the detailed report, I have tried to work with the premises DPS's and Natasha 

Tall. I fully agree and support Mr Alexander Lisowski, Licensing Enforcement Officers comments 

and agree this Licence should be revoked. 

Natasha Tah has been advised on three separate occasions by me that all of the conditions have to be 

adhered to on this Premises Licence and she has also been told by me several times, that there are no 

discretions on these conditions. 

I have been the Police Licensing Officer for nearly 30 years and would never encourage or give 

permission to anyone to break the law. 

Thames Valley Police are very concerned with the way that this premise has been managed and the 
continual breaches of the Premises Licence. If it were not for the Local Authority applying to Review 
this Licence, I would have applied to Review the Licence myself for undermining the Licensing 
Objectives. Unfortunately, no matter how we have all tried to assist Natasha Tah, she has total 
disregard for the Licensing Objectives, Local Authority Licensing Officers and Thames Valley 

Police Licensing. 

I agree with the Local Authority that this Premises Licence should be revoked. 

 

Debie Pearmain 

Police Licensing Officer 

89



 

 

GEN46-LAN(5/95) 

  LICENSED PREMISES INCIDENT REPORT 

 

Licensing meeting at the request of Natasha Tah, new part owner of the venue. Also in attendance was PC Race, Paul 
Butcher, Operations Director, Daniel Cross, Area Manager of Section 8 Security. Licensing meeting was held at the 
premises. 

Natasha was fully updated of the issues/problems that had happened at the venue since July 2021. We also discussed 
the issues and concerns around a male known as 'H' being in, working at the venue and socialising at the venue during 
this time period. 

Natasha was informed that 'H' had been banned from working/socialising in the venue from last July by the DPS. This 
was due to all the issues that he had been associated with and the continual undermining of the Licensing Objectives. 

Natasha was updated that Thames Valley Police had been looking to execute a drugs warrant at the venue and also 
Review the Premises Licence last July. This enforcement action was due to the Licensing Objectives been undermined 
and lack of Management and serious concerns around 'H' being involved at the premises. It was then down to the new 
DPS that had been appointed that things changed for the better and the Crime and Disorder, Public Safety Licensing 
Objectives were not undermined and the drugs information more or less stopped being received by Thames Valley 
Police. 

Natasha was also informed that Thames Valley Police had received information that during the recent soft launch, 'H' 
had been in the venue. Natasha told myself and PC Race that H hadnot been in the venue during the soft launch. 

Debie and PC Race went through all of the conditions on the Premises Licence and it was explained that because of all 
the issues last year, Thames Valley Police had requested extra conditions be placed on the Premises Licence. The 
application for the Minor Varaition was submitted in May 2021 and these condition were agreed to by the DPS and 
Premises Licence Holders at that time. Failure to do so would have resulted in a Review of the Licence to request the 
conditions be placed on the licence. It was stressed that all of these conditions had to be ahered to when the premises 
was open. There was no discretion with any of the conditions. 

Natu re  of  In cident   —  wha t  h appen edQ 

90



 

 

 

GEN 40 (01/2013) 

THAMES VALLEY 

    LICENSED PREMISES INCIDENT REPORT 

 

Persons Involved to add more rows click Into the final cell of this table 

 

 

 Name Date of Birth 
Role Action Taken 

Ref No. 
(e.g. Custody, PND etc 

     

     

     

     

When complete, please forward to the Licensing Officer for the area (and anyone else as per local instructions) 

91



 

 

GEN 40 (01/2013) 

Pearmain, Debie (C3232) 

 

From: Pearmain, Debie (0232) 

Sent: 23 August 2022 16:21 

To: Drinks & Flair LTD 

Cc: Race, Michelle (P0272) 

Subject: Licensing 

Hi Tasha 

It was good to meet you earlier this afternoon along with Paul and Daniel. 

I just need to confirm that until the DPS application has been submitted to the Local Authority and accepted, you are 

not able to sell alcohol. 

Also, I just want to confirm that at this time the condition ,"An ID scanning system will be employed at the premises 

and will be utilised for all customers. This will be in operation during licensable activities and shall be a condition of 

entry." As with all of the conditions on the Premises Licence this condition must be adhered to at this time. 

We are happy to try to work with you in relation to the potential re-wording of this condition, but until such times, this 

condition must be adhered to. 

Regards 

Debie 

Peaïrnai(i t Local Policing  Maidenhead & Slough I Police 
Officer IT eiephone C) q 865 8540221 Internal: 330 5571  

Address: \/Vindsor Police Station, Alma Road, Windsor, Berkshire SL4 3ES | 

debie.pearmain@thamesvallev.onn.oolice.uk 

 
('POLICETHAMESVAt

-LiTt 

What  know more about Licensing? Read our Aicohoi Licensine Ooerationai ciuidar;ce 

92



 

 

1 

93



 

 
 

94



 

 

LICENSED PREMISES INCIDENT REPORT 

 

Nature of Incident — what happened9  
Police attended the venue to complete tasking checks as requested. Upon attendance the venue only had 8 staff 
and 4 of which were visable to police upon attendance However they have had only 6 customers at the venue and 
they stated they had sent 2 staff home earlier in the night. One of the staff on duty was female 

This GEN 40 is to confirm the taskings have been completed and to note the exception made to licence conditions 
incase it becomes a regular occurance that they under resource doorstaff and use the number of customers as 
validation. 

Premises Response — what part did staff playQ How did they react/assist (include good/poor

 
As above - No direct performance. 

95



 

 

Police Response — what action was takeo Please Identify the main officers who dealt 
With the incident 

PC 3301 BEAN and pc 6687 WATTS. Advice given, tasking completed. 

Persons Involved - to add more rows click into the final cell of this table 

  

Name Date of Birth 
 

Role Action Taken Ref No. 
(e.g. Custody, PND etc) 

  N/A  N/A N/A 

  
 

   

 
     

 
     

When complete, please forward to the Licensing Officer for the area (and anyone else as per local instructions) 

GEN 40 (01/2013) 

96



 

 
 

97



 

 

Pearmain, Debie (0232) 
 

From: Pearmain, Debie (0232) 

Sent: 01 September 2022 14:15 

To: Tasha Tah 

cc: Race, Michelle (P0272); Richard Ferguson; Alex Lisowski 

Subject: Drinks and Flair, Station Hill, Ascot 

Good Afternoon Tasha 

I am just catching up from the weekend and need to touch base with you about a report I have received from Police 

Officers. This was following a visit to your venue at 11.30pm on 27/08/22. The report states that there were only 8 

door staff present and that 2 door staff had been sent home earlier in the evening, due to the premises not being 

Just to remind you that you do have to adhere to all the conditions on the Premises Licence, which includes 10 x SIA 

door staff on a Friday and Saturday from 2100 until close. One of the door staff members is to be female. 

Your premises will be checked again and if any breaches are found, we will take further action. 

Regards 

Debie 

Defoie  t Local Policing Windsor, Maidenhead & Slough I Police 

Licensing Officer I Telephone 01865 8540221 Internal: 330 5571 | 

Address: Windsor Police Station, Alma Road, Windsor, Berkshire SL4 3ES I 

E Mail debie.pearmain@thamesvallev.onn.oolice.uk 

VPOLICE 
What to know more about Licensing? Read our Aicohoi Licensing Owerational Guidance 

98



 

 

1 

99



 

 
 

100



 

 

Pearmain, Debie (0232) 
 

From: Tasha Tah <tahtasha@gmail.com> 

Sent: 02 September 2022 14:45 

To: Pearmain, Debie (0232) 

cc: Drinks & Flair LTD 

Subject: Re: Drinks and Flair, Station Hill, 

Ascot 

Hey Debie 

Hope you are well and thanks for your email. 

I have spoken to my staff and they informed that they were getting ready to close early on the day 

in question as the venue was near empty and that's why staff were told to wrap up. 

However, I have told them that all door team are to remain up until the shutters come down. I'm 

working hard to to work with you on all matters and hope to get these licence restrictions eased in 

the near future as this is financially effecting my restaurant part of the business. 

I have attracted a new crowd and aiming to turning things around from the past. 

I look forward to introducing you to my appointed DPS in the coming weeks. 

Any further questions please let me know. 

Many Thanks 

Tasha 

On Thu, 1 Sep 2022 at 14:14, Pearmain, Debie (C3232) <debie.pearmain@,thamesvallev.Dolice.uk> wrote: 

Good Afternoon Tasha 

I am just catching up from the weekend and need to touch base with you about a report I have received 

from Police Officers. This was following a visit to your venue at 1 1.30pm on 27/08/22. The report states 

that there were only 8 door staff present and that 2 door staff had been sent home earlier in the evening, 

due to the premises not being busy. 

Just to remind you that you do have to adhere to all the conditions on the Premises Licence, which includes 

10 x SIA door staff on a Friday and Saturday from 2100 until close. One of the door staff members is to be 

female. 

101



 

 

Your premises will be checked again and if any breaches are found, we will take further action. 

1 

Regards 

 Debie 

Dehie Pearmairn I Local Policing Windsor, Maidenhead & Slough Police 
Officer ITeIephone  8540221 Internal: 330 5571 | 

Address: Windsor Police Station, Alma Road, Windsor, Berkshire SL4 3ES I 

debie.oearmain@thamesvallev.onn.oolice.uk 

VPdLlCE 
 What to know .more about Licensing? Read our Alcohol Licensino  C 

 

This email contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive 

use of the addressee(s) and any views or opinions expressed within are those of the originator and not 

necessarily those of the Force. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of 

distribution, copying or use of this email or the information contained is strictly prohibited and may be 

unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please forward a copy to 

informationsecuritv@thamesvallev.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete the email and destroy 

any copies of it. DO NOT use this email address for other enquiries as it will not be responded to, nor any  

action taken upon it. If you have a non-urgent enquiry, please call the Police non-emergency number 101. If 

it is an emergency, please call 999. Thank you. 

 

102



 

 

2 

 LICENSED PREMISES INCIDENT REPORT 

 

 

Nature of Incident - what happened0 

On NTE partofs officers attended Al Frazao's which is has replaced AMANA's, door staff were outside and gave 

numbers as usual. The manger has come out was very friendly but sarcastic with officers, he has tried to speak 

with officers twice but did seem intoxicated. This was at around 23:30 and they bar was not due to shut until 

0200 hours. Details of the managers details were not ascertain due to the reason stated below. 

Premises Response - what part did staff play? How did the react/assist (include good/poor performancgo 

[ The staff were not challanged on this as a missing person from SUSSEX has presented himself to us. This took 

up a significant amount of time so no details were ascertained, this is also due to the council licenecing coming 

at the same time so the manager soon moved on to him. 

Police Response what action was takeno Please identify the man officers who dealt With the Inctdent 

No action was taking at the time. Myself and PC FRANCIS 2748 were the only officer there, no offiences were committed so no 

power for the police to do anything at this point. A GEN 40 was the best way to deal with this. 

Persons Involved - to add more rows cltck tnto the final cell of this table 

Ref No. 

 Name Date of Birth Role Action Taken 
(e.a. Custody, PND etc) 

   

   

   

103



 

 

   

When complete, please forward to the Licensing Officer for the area (and anyone else as per local instructions) 

GEN 40 (01/2013) 

104



 

 
 

105



 

 

Pearmain, Debie (0232) 
 

From: Pearmain, Debie (C3232) 

Sent: 06 September 2022 12:48 

To: Tasha Tah; Richard Ferguson; Race, Michelle (P0272); Alex 
Lisowski 

cc: paul@them-online.com 

Subject: Licensing Meeting - 19/09/2022 

Good Afternoon Tasha 

I have been made aware of further breaches of your Premises Licence from last weekend. The breaches relate to 

door staff not having body worn video on them and the ID Scanner not working. 

When PC Race and I attended the venue and met with you and the door company on the 23 rd August 2022, I went 

through all of the conditions on the Licence and informed you that they all had to be adhered to. There is no 

discretion on these conditions. 

I am arranging a meeting for llam on Monday 19th September 2022 at Windsor Police Station, which I would like 

you all to attend, including the current DPS. 

Please ensure that there are no further breaches of your Licence. 

Regards 

De bie 

De'  I Local Poticing Windsor7 Maidenhead & Slough | Policx 

Ežcens:nti (Jrficer I Telephone O'i 865 8540221 Internal: 330 5571 | 

Police Siatiom Alma Road, \/Vindsor Berkshire sc4  i 

debie.oearmain@thamesvallev.onn.oolice.uk 

VPOLICE 
 •Cc knaw (nore about Licensing? Read our Alcohoi Licensing Ooera£ionai Guidance 

106



 

 

1 

107



 

 
 

108



LICENSED PREMISES INCIDENT REPORT 

GEN 40 (01/2013) 

 

Incident References  

Premises Name/Location: DRINKS N FLARE 

 

Incident Date: 10/09/2022Incident Time:  0051 

Command & Control URN: 43220400934Crime Report(s): 43220400934 

CCTV Seized? N/A 

 
 
 
 

 

Sources of Information: BWV Uploaded by attending officers and is linked to the above Occ. 

Nature of Incident  9  

GEN40 submitted and attached to Occ. No. 43220400934. 

— what happened 

Officers attended DRINKS N FLARE, ASCOT to carry out NTE briefing taskings. Upon arriving, the manager believed 
to be named 'Paul', was immediately hostile with officers and refused entry for the officers to complete taskings 
given. 'Paul' began saying that the police and council were bullying and harassing him and that everyone is making 
out to be the 'bad guy'. He stated that he was angry because someone from licensing had already attended earlier 
that evening and carried out their checks. When offiers attempted to explain that we needed to do the checks and 
would leave, he was still irate and shouting at officers, it was then that a security guard named George tried to help 
the situation and assist the officers to carry out the checks needed. He allowed us to check that the ID scanner was 
working and that there were 10 doorstaff by checking the staff sheet for that evening, however we were unable to 
confirm that there were 10 door staff as we only saw 7 and the names on the sheet were foreign so was unable to 
confirm who were male or female. Once this was completed officers left. At no point were officers allowed to enter 

 
 

the premises to properly do their checks. Paul was an ICI, obese male in their lates 30s, about 510 with a tattoo on 

 
the right side of their head, he was clean shaven on the side of his head with thin light coloured hair slicked back 

109



LICENSED PREMISES INCIDENT REPORT 

GEN 40 (01/2013) 

Premises Response — what part did staff play? How did they react/assist (include good/poqrperformance

 

Police Response — what action was taken Q Please identify the man officers who dealt With the Incident When 

complete, please forward to the Licensing Officer for the area (and anyone else as per local instructions)  

110



LICENSED PREMISES INCIDENT REPORT 

GEN 40 (01/2013) 

 

 
Incide 

Premises  

Incident  

Command  

CCTV  

Sources  

nt References 

 Name/Location: Drinks & Flair. Station Hill, Ascot 

 

111



LICENSED PREMISES INCIDENT REPORT 

GEN 40 (01/2013) 

Nature of Incident -   

what þqppened? 

Licensing meeting held at Windsor Police Station with Tasha Tah, 100% Director of Jagz Ltd, Jay Brown, DPS, PC Race 
NHO and Debie Pearmain, Police Licensing Officer 

Tasha confirmed that she was 100% Share Holder and Paul Herzberg and herself were 50 50 Directors 

Debie started by saying that since she and PC Race had met Tasha in August this year, when she had taken over the 
Business, we had both been very open and honest with her about the issues and the history of the venue with her. 
This was agreed 

Jay then introduced himself and gave an update of his experience in the licensing trade , which has been nearly 30 
years. 

Debie then read out the Gen40's dated 27/08/22, 02/09/2022, 10/09/2022 and that no-one had attended the last 
pub watch meeting. There was mention in some of the Gen40's of possible breaches of licence, which has been 
disputed by Jay, concern of him being intoxicated when Officers were at the venue, Jay informed us this was not 
true, he doesn't drink at work, he doesn't drink and drive and he has Lupas. We also discussed the Gen 40 which 
stated that he had refused Officers entry to the venue, was irate and was shouting at Officers. He informed us that 
this report was not a true account of what happened, but he accept that he was irate with Officers, as further checks 
had already taken place by Officers and the Local Authority Licensing Officer General discussion took place and he 
did apologise for his behaviour that night. 

Both Tasha and Jay were reminded that Police Officers have the power of entry to Licensed Premises under 
Section 179 (1) of the Licensing Act and if any Officer is obstructed they could be arrested. 

It was agreed and acknowledged that crime and disorder hasn't been an issue so far at the venue but PC Race 
informed both Tasha and Jay that certain information around drugs had been received It was mentioned that H who 
had previoulsy caused issues at the venue last year ( of which Tasha had been updated of by PC Race and Debie 
Pearmain at their very first meeting on the 23/08/2022 ) was back in the venue. 

PC Race stated that we had asked Tasha if she had known 'H I back in the meeting in August 2022 and she had told 
us that she was aware of him through the trade but he didn't come to the venue. 
PC Race then told Tasha that we knew that they were a couple and why had she lied to us? PC Race then showed a 
picture from social media of them together. We were told that he doesn't work there and the relationship had 
grown PC Race said whatever Tasha choose to do in her private life was up to her. Debie then stated that the concern 
over the way the venue had been run last year with 'H' involved had caused serious concerns with the Police to the 
point where we were looking to obtain a warrant and a Review of the Premises Licence. This is the reason why we 
are extremely concerned to hear that 'H' is attending the venue. Jay informed us that he works for Tasha and no-
one else  

General discussion took place and Taha was informed by PC Race and Debie that they wanted the venue to be a 
success and for the Business to work. 

Debie summed up with the following: 

112



 

GEN 40 (01/2013) 

THAMES VALLEY 
    LICENSED PREMISES INCIDENT REPORT 

All conditions on the Premises Licence have to be adhered to ( we were told this is the reason they haven't been 
opening on a regular basis due to the cost) Full co-operation from staff 
The concern over 'H' was for Tasha and Jay to make any decisions relating to him and the venue. 
No glasses/bottles/plastic cups with alcohol to be taken off site. 

 Premises Res onse —what art did staff la 74-low did the react/assist include oodl oor e ormance  

Police Res ons —w at action was taken? Please identif the mai o icers who dealt With the Incident  

  

Persons Involved - to add more rows click into the final cell of this table  

Ref No. 
Name Date of Birth Role Action Taken (e.g. Custody, PND etc 

     

     

     

     

When complete, please forward to the Licensing Officer for the area (and anyone else as per local 

instructions) 

113



 

 

      

 

 

 

 

  

 

Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ.     T 01482 324252.     F 0870 600 5984      W www.gosschalks.co.uk   
 

Gosschalks is the trading name of Gosschalks LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC431300. 

Our registered office is at Queen’s Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ. We use the term “Partner” to refer to a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant 

who is a lawyer or with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the members of Gosschalks LLP is available for inspection at the above address. 
 

Gosschalks LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors’ Regulation Authority under number 670570. 

 
 

 

 
 
_Letter to Matter 3rd Party 
Letter to  

 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Re:   Licensing Act 2003 – Review Proceedings 

Drinks and Flair, Station Hill, Ascot SL5 9EG 
 
 
We act on behalf of Ei Group Ltd.  Our client is the freeholder owner of these premises and we 
have received a copy of the application for review of the premises licence by the Licensing 
Authority dated 8th December 2022. 
 
We would be grateful if you would accept this letter as a formal representation on behalf of our 
client.   
 
Ei Group Ltd owns around 4000 public houses in England and Wales.  The vast majority of these 
premises are the subject of lease/tenancy agreements through which the tenant operates 
his/her/its own business out of our client’s premises.  The lease/tenancy agreement makes it clear 
that all operational responsibility for the premises lies with the tenant.  Drinks and Flair is the 
subject of a 30 year lease agreement in favour of Jagz Ltd, the premises licence holder.    
 
Please note that we take a wholly neutral stance with regards to the allegations made given that 
our client has no operational responsibility for the operation of these premises. 
 
Our representation is that the licensing objectives will be promoted by the removal of the DPS and 
the current management and also with some intense staff training as to their responsibilities under 
the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
We would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this representation and advise as to the 
date of the hearing as our client may wish to expand upon it at the hearing. 
  
  

BY EMAIL AND FIRST CLASS POST 
Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead Council 
Town Hall, St Ives Road 
Maidenhead 
SL6 1RF  
 

Please ask for:  

Direct Tel: 01482 590284 

Email: @gosschalks.co.uk 

Our ref: ARG / MJM / 098454.28588 

#GS4948650 

Your ref:  

Date: 16 December 2022 

  

114



 2 / 2 

 

      

 

 

 

 

  

 

Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ.     T 01482 324252.     F 0870 600 5984      W www.gosschalks.co.uk  .   DX 11902 – Hull 
 

Gosschalks is the trading name of Gosschalks LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC431300. 

Our registered office is at Queen’s Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ. We use the term “Partner” to refer to a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant 

who is a lawyer or with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the members of Gosschalks LLP is available for inspection at the above address. 
 

Gosschalks LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors’ Regulation Authority under number 670570. 

 
We look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Yours faithfully, 

 
GOSSCHALKS LLP 
 

115



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Declarations of Interest
	4 Procedures of the Sub Committee
	5 Consideration of an application to review a premises license



